
Meyer, Karen 

From: Sneha Ravikumar [sravikumar@health. nv. gov1 
Sent: MondaY,June20,20111:13PM 
To: Schneider, Kathleen 
Cc: Karen Beckley; Erickson, Randy 
Subject: FW: Bill Assignments 
Attachments: SB 419 revised due to amendment #710 draft kb.docx 

Statutes RS) way we rene\N 

you us any 

1{adiowoica[StaffSpecialist 
1{adiation Control Prooram 
:Nevada State J{ea[tli Vi-vision 
4150 %clino[oey Way, Ste 300 
Carson City, :NT) 89706 
pli: 775-687-7528 
PaY;; 775-687-7552 
sravikumtlr@liea[tli.nv.lJov 

Thi,~ message (l1U1 ac('omptlllying t/ocllmenL\ tire covered by the electronic Commuuications Privacy Act, 18 V.,'):C 251(1-2521. 
may be covered Il.v lite Health itl.mrtmce P()rt(lbili(rml(l.iccount((bili~r .,tci (HIPAA) of 19.96 (till/ may canfuin cOItjidelltial 
in/ormation or Protecledllealtllill/ormalioll ill1endedfor tlte spec!fie(/ imlil'iilual(s) 011(1'. {{you {lre lIof tlte illtelldelt recipient or 
(Ill agent respolt,\ibfefor deliverillg if to the intellded recipiell1, you (lre llefl!l~r notified that you hllve received tltis t/ocumellf in 
error lind tilat allY review, di~,..emiJtll(ion, copying. or tile takillg of(lilY (fcliou bas(;!(/ (Jl1tlie COJUeltls (~r fllis inj(Jrmatiofl is wrict{l' 
prohibited. Violatiolls may result in mlministNltil'e, civil, or crimillltl penaltie,v. (lyoll Iwvc receh'cil this communicatioll ill error, 

piea.5c notij}' sender immediate{v by e-I11ail, IIml delete lite messlIge. 
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Complete this fonn for 
each bill your department/agency 
is tracking and fax/send a copy to: 
Ellen Crecelius at the DHHS Director's Office 
775-684-4010 who will 
fax a copy to: 
775/684-5689 at the Governor's Office 

AGENCY LEGISLATIVE STATUS REPORT-H.EVlSEI) DUE TO AMENDMENT 

#13S1j6710 


2011 SESSION 


IAgency: Nevada State Health Division Date: 

I Contact Name: t~~~:':yMethereli/Karen 

Phone: 775-684-1045 	 Fax: 775-684-1073 

Bill No. SB 419 BDR No. 40-5\8 Sponsor: 	 Committee on Health and Human 
Services 

Remarks: (Check appropriate response) 
Position: o Support 0 Oppose ~ Neutral 
Track this bill: ~ Yes 0 No 
Information/testimony 
or data to be provided DYes ~ No 
on this bill: 
Policy impact on 
agency: 

DYes ~ No o Unknown 

Fiscal impact on agency: Yes ~ No Estimate for 
biennium: 

Comments: Would passage of this bill constitute good public policy? Explain Briefly. 

Passage of this bill may constitute good public policy because it would require healthcare 
providers that administer injections takc a "ale injection training oourse approved hy the Health 
PtVtsi<:)fHO-JP.fI1iPS\ II]?! Ih\:}Jlf\,y'9k1}Q',:Y.J99gt;9L'mg~~Il}~9mnl ianc9__lyjlbJbc ~,.:.cDI9rs le)t 
Diss;ase (:Ol1lrol and Prevention gllj~~ines cqI}ccrnine. S\lt:c injectiol1practices a:'i.a conditiQ!}J2f 
the issuanec(jr renewal9ftheir license. registration or certiticatc \\'l1i9h should help ensure that 
patients receive injections in a safe manner that avoids the transmission of disease. 
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~UMMARY LINE FROM BILL: Requires certain pers(ms-wJ:te 

"0' e" 

)Hfllp·lete-tlflllual-·tratning>(,'tm;;;el'flingsal-e-tnjet'·tton 
ral;)liee&and···entilies··tf1a!-tlre-lieel~d, ·Fe~iste!'~Q:9J'·certi.n!o'!lh'y;···requjFt~s·lhe 
~.fffi.cision of the Depart~ 

, L 't1 Servieer;, to llpproye or establish a 

. . _ '1 coneerfling "ate injection pr~ 


'ef!tJt~ eel:~~ifl-4istrictht~f:heallh or-eertaifl--I:'Har4rwhkh...·I·i<i!~Teg·~ 
~~'fl:'!±'"~tea+tR-V'afe 

.t'. 

't' . • '0 ,-, 

stablishes provisions relatin!? to slife iniection practices. 

J. SUMMARY OF MAJOR PROVISIONS: (bullet format) 

• 	 Seetiens 4 and 7 onnis bill require certain per!;{JAS who are ~led to administer 
controlled :lubstanees or dangerous drugs!o complete annually 2 noum oftrHifling relating to 
sate··it~'t-ion"'pru€-t-i€es:· 

• 	 ·····S~tions4aud-'7-e'),:empt-fi,omthetn'tningfequiremt'fltsperS<ffiSwho·admi-nister·£·ontRtlled 
~taflce5"Hr..tkiHgefous-tlfHg5..whkh·ape{Hpi~a·I..·dftlgs-()fare..fItli-ftw«se·hyahumalT-being, 

...~tiolls4at1d···7···al';tH-equil'ej;hel"lealthJ)i\fisif)flH.f·the,Depart·meflhlfHealthand(··luman 

8~rv-it'esl·~~..aWFH¥t"BF.. eslifb~ishH:l·!'a.jHingprogFam·whishme~lslneretlui·remems{)f+hose 
~: 

..... --~tioosl-3-IHld .. ·7-2-l-{~rthishHl+etll:li+'e..b<)arB·s··t-hat··l·icense..·a!'td--teriain.... heil~t·h···Cilf'e--faei·lilis& 
lh"H)nlp-\fjy--pef-t,\)fls--wflo..al'e..al:t!hHFi-l,c{4"·H)"l2dm·in~..·etmlm~fetl"·s·l:Ihst;:Hl"e5·<'f··<iangcHHl-S­
drugs-lo ensure IJompletion of thl! annu(ll training relating to safe injection pra~ 
,\dditionally, sections 2. 3 and 10 20 require board:; t11at-iiccl1se per:,om; .,.,ho are authorizoo 
to administer controllt:ld sub!;tance;; or dangerous dmgs to appro,'a prognffils flftraifling 
felatiflg--HJsafeini~'t-i(lnpraeti~e'T-~'~e..ht*,lfSt'f:~ie-waf4·lhtl--hHHf'.H:1f 
C(Hlliuu-ing·ed,l€aliofl·req·Utfoo·ff)f··renewai··ofprol:essiol1allit1<3Hscs··heldhy··such,pcf5t}ns, 

--·Seefl~2-..fH'-tmsbill-r"">{fll·ife&ffilfe!'Sel1-S-WlTH,afe..r"*ttHretI.. t<l£t)IHpfete-thetra-iniflg+'elaliflg 
te-sak-';~~iQn·f7Factk-es",pufSUaflHt}·5001-iofls--4..-anrl.. 1-t&·ee-mpl~~Ite--iflilial'tnfHlaltfainin-g 
on or before December 3 1,--2Ohh 

• 	 Jbh..hiJJ,.. r~qlJir~3Jb<; ...JJ(;"'.JIJb.. J>'jyis i()1LQ..I.·...t.h.(;".I)(':n1lrtJ11.~!1l.Qf...l.II,:<.!lth.llDy..I..1. ul}},I[lSgfyj CS::~, 
celj.ain distric!.hmlrds...Q[.l1caltband.fcrlaill boardsJD<.!t licensc, register or certify hcaltb3are 
vruIessionals to require, as a l~ondition or issuing or rcncwinZJ,LUcens", rcgistration or 
i::.c;rtii1cate. tbat the applicant f()r is?1Lanee or rCllewal or the license, registration or <;~rtifieate 
m~.?J...llJJ(;"~\JQ .. ~Jm.}:V.!c~lg{:QLml~i ..filmpJj!,l:11fe \'11tbJb~glliQ~ljl'l(;,,~....Q.r!he (~lli~r;;J9[Jli~c~,?~ 
Con1mIlmilryygnLi9!l.f.9Df.crni1.lg.!h,;..pre.Y..cnli.9l1.. W'Iran S\11 iss iOQ..Q[jpie£t!.!?!!5JtgClli;> 
throuJ!.h safe an<ot appropriate inicelionl2@ctices. 

• 	 AN ACT relating to public health; requiring certain persons land entities thatl who are 
licensed, registered or certified by the Health Division of the Department of Health and 

{ Formatted: Widow/Orphan ~tro-I--"'~J 

http:t.h.(;".I)(':n1lrtJ11.~!1l.Qf
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Human Services, certain district boards of health or certain boards which license, register or 
certify health care professionals to attest that they have knowledge of and are in compliance 
with certain guidelines concerning safe infection practices as a condition of the issuance or 
renewal of their licenses, registration or certificates; )'equb'ing certain medical laboratories 
licensed by lhe Health I)jvision lind ('ertain persons or facilities who register an ionizing 
radhltioo maebiBe producing devke or hold II radioactive materials license with the 
Health Division to provide simihu' .lttrstations regarding cel'tain employers; and 
providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

• 	 Legislative Counsel's Digest: 
IThisl Sections 1,24 and 2:"..30 of Ch is bill [requiresl require the Health Division of the 
Department of Health and Human Services, certain district boards of health and certain boards 
that license, register or certify health care professionals to require, as a condition of issuing or 
renewing a license, registration or certificate, that the applicant for issuance or renewal of the 
license, registration or certificate must attest to knowledge of and compliance with the 
guidelines of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention concerning the prevention of 
transmission of infectious agents through safe and appropriate injection practices, St·ctiollS 
24,3 and.H of this bill similari,\' re<luit'e certain lIledil'allabol'atories lirrl1sed by tbe 
Health i)ivision and certain per~()I1~ or fadlities who I'egistl.'r nn ionizing radiatioll 
maebine producing device or hold a radioactive materials license with the Ilealth 
Division. as )l condition or issuing 01' renewing a license 01' registration, to attest Ihat 
<:crtnin elllployet"s have SUdl Imowledge of and arc in ('ompliance with slll'h guidelines. 

• 	 Sec. 24.3. (,haI)ter 4:"9 of NRS is hereby amended by adding thereto a lIew section to 
read lIS follows: 
~rhe lIj!lllth [)ivision shall not issIIeor renew the l~egjstJ'ationor ~ln ionizing radiation 
maebine producing device or a radioactive matedals license pur!>uant to regulations 
adopted by the State Hoard of Health unless the ,al)plicanl for issuance or rencWlIl of the 
registration or license attests that any I)crson authorized to administer injections in 
conjulletion with therapy or diagnostil' lise of I'adiolletive materials or ionizing radiation 
producing devices the f'adi919gie teehn919gists aBd Buelear medieiRe teehn91egists 
employed by the <11)plicant hllve ,knowledge of.lnd arc in complianct" wiih tilt' guidelines 
of the Centers for .Disease Control and l'I'cvention concerning the Ilrevt'lltioll of 
transmission ofJnfel'tioo5 agentsthrollgh Slife and appmpriate illjectionlwat'tices. 

• 	 See. ;u. 7. NRS 4S9.0l(l is hereby ameBded hI read as faIlEm's: 
459.010 /\5 used in NRS 459.010 te 459.290, incltlsive, anti seeuen :U.3 ~lthis act, tlHless 
tke ceHte)(t retjHires etkerwise: 

• 	 Sec. 24.7. NRS 459.0£-10 is hereby amended to )'c.l(! a~ follows: 
NRS 459.020 State agency for control of radiation. The Health Division is hereby 
designated as the state radiation control agency, and is authorized to take all action necessary 
or appropriate to carry out the provisions ofNRS459.01 °to 459,290, inclusive and s.;ction 
~4.3 ofthis a(,~t,. 

(Added to NRS by 1963,578; A 1975, 1328; 1979,971) 

fl. ADVANTAGES TO DIVISIONIDEPARTMENT/STATE (bullet format) 

• 	 Helps to ensure individuals who provide injections administer them in a safe 
manner. 
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tn. 	 DISADVANTAGES TO DIVISIONIDEPARTMENT/STATE (bullet format) 

• None 

IV. 	 IMPACT TO DIVISIONIPROGRAMS (include staffing, equipment, supplies, duplication 
of intra or inter-division services, computer programming, etc.) 

------.;\4iflj·.l'Ia-l--ifHj'}l:Ie1c·aS-!HH.l.fe...ffijoc-tkffil7r~-affi·~eadj',,1x-"\.,'fl-tlev~e<1",114 

~"efl~j'-r~··EIfllW&Vaj...efthefft)gram-hy-tlte+leal~ivffii{ffi; 
~._I'v.tinima!j.ml1.~(19)1 the 11eall!:!J2i.YI~j9.nJQjld\.L.~nest~ljQ!L?tatelll~nLal1d tOJ:£Y.:.i cw . Formatted: Bulleted + Level~ 1 + Aligned at: 

1.05" + Indent at: 1.3"
IhgL.;OlJl~.~g~!jQnJJ~..i..h.29n9h(,:9k9gQnl]ll<QI<;.<!lJ~boratQrY...Ij9,,9mc;;;iln4~rrlgrgcn9'y 

y. 	 OTHER DHHS DIVISIONS AFFECTED: 

D DIRECTOR'S 
DADSD D DCFS o DWSS

OFFICE 

D DHCFP [8J HEALTH o MHDS 

D PUBLIC DEFENDER D INDIAN COMMISSION 

VI. OTHER DEPARTMENTS: 

Approved By: 

Division Administrator's 

Signature: 


DHHS Use Only: Reviewed: _--::-_..,.-,:::--____ Faxed to Governor's OJfice:________ 
Initials/Date Initials/Date 



Meyer, Karen 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Afternoon! 

Sneha Ravikumar [sravikumar@health.nv.gov] 
Tuesday, June 21,2011 4:19 PM 
Schneider, Kathleen 
Karen Beckley 
Proposed Regulations 

I conveyed your message to your over the be 
our 

to so 

you have 

Sincerely, 

rJ{adiofogica[StaffSpecia[ist 
rJWdiation Contro[Program 
:Nevada State J{ea[tli C})ivision 
4150 'Ieclinofogy 'Way, Ste 300 
Carson City, :NV89706 
Ph: 775-687-7528 
Pa:K; 775-687-7552 
sraviRumar@lieaftli.n·v·fJov 

llll\ message lIwi accoftl{1lmying documents are covered by the electronic Communications Priwu'Y Act, 18 U.S.(: §§ 25W-2S21. 
may he covered by lite Hell/th IIlSUflIflce POrlahili(vlIlul A('cmmtabili(~' Act (lllP1.4) {~f 1996 am/mllY cIJlltl1in (,()/~fld{!ntial 

iI~J(ml1i1tiol1 or Protected Hellltlt l!~fornltltioll illf(,fU/edfor tire .~pec(fied imlivilill(J/(s) Oll{~'. Ifyoil lire 11(11 tile illtended recipienl or 
tilt lIgent N!5fJomihle for tielil'erillg it 10 ti,e imeJt(I.~(1 redpi!'nr, you lire hereby /toti/ied thatYOli Iwve I'l!ceiv('d tlti.~ tlowmel1f in 
error (lm/Illat IIUY revit~w, tiinemil1t1liol1, copyil1/.:, or tlte taliiult (!f lilly action blm!d 011 the cOI1{ent\ (~f litis iI~fomulfioll i~ Mrict(F 

proltibited. ~'i(llmiOlH nJ(~r result ilt atiministrutiFI!. civil, or aimiuu/ p<'noltie..., ~/you IUlI'I! received t!tis cOl1ltnlfllicatilm in error. 
plea.>e 1101(t:V seml!!r ;mmediltte(1' by e-mail.lIl1Il delefe the messllgl'. 
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